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Denise 'I'az (LKKAuto)

From: Josey. loh@hwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 6 Novemnber 2019 11:20 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Cc Admin-D (LKKAuto); venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A; assignments;
motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; CS A Team

Subject: RE: [FWD]: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE:

SKH6691T CLAIM REF: 1201900026164

Hi Denise,

Kindly advise TP to email their request to motorclaims.sg@fwd.com.
Thank you.

Regards,
losey

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:12 AM

To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - 5SGUser

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Venessa Chan - SGUser; Admin A; assignments; Motor Claims 5G - SG Common; CS A Team
Subject: RE: [FWD]: YOUR REF: 5L56455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKHGE91T CLAIM REF:
1201900026164

Dear losey,
Please be inform we have advise accordingly to the workshop.
They would like purchase the report from us.

Please advise if we can re-direct the report to them.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@iklauto com | faw 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com [mailto:josey.loh@fwd.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 5:55 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A <admin-a lkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>

1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 2:47 PM

To: admin-a@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; josey loh@fwd.com

Subject: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKH6691T
CLAIM REF: 1201900026164

Attachments: SKHEG91T TP GIA pdf; SLS6455P LTA SEARCH.pdf; SLS6455P OI GIA.PDF

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Lid.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Sumec Tower Four, Singapore DIRORA
E  venessa.chanafwd.com

W owww fwd com.sg

.-F Enjoy cashdesas medicel cuipatient dam 21 our

T { Jingapero panel cluses sl werldeads emergency
sssirtance with FWD Flyss maoblla 898, ] ",

From: Venessa Chan - 5GUser

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2:45 PM

To: 'People's Vehicle Group'

Cc: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser

Subject: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKHE691T

Hi Apple,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.
We will proceed to assign survey,

Thank you,

Best Regards,



Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

b Temusek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntee Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chani fwd.com

W owww fn d.com.sg

w Emoy cashless madical oulpeilent caim o oo

tiwend 1 Sngapare pased cliney sad worlTeide emergency ‘I'._'.-'
mmrance | Susistancs with WD Flyse mobils sdg | o

From: People's Vehicle Group [mailto:peoplevehicle@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2:43 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser

Subject: Re: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKHE691T

Hi Venessa,

We would like to select - LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Please have surveyor contact us before coming for survey.

Thank you.

Regards,
Apple Huang

People's Vehicle Recovery Service
Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1 #01-60 Singapore 408717
Main +65 6743 3246 | peoplevehicle@gmail.com | https://www.peoplesvehiclegroup.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged information If you are nol the inended recipient, pleass nobfy the sender Immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any

unauthorised copying, discicsure or distribution of maitedal in this e-mall is strictly forbidden The sender cannol guamaniee that this communication is secure, res of
viruaes, intefcaplions o interference The sander doss nol sccepl liabidity for any emors or omissions

On Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 2:42 PM People's Vehicle Group <peoplevehicle@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Venessa,

We would like to select - LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD
Please have surveyor contact us before coming for survey.

Thank you.

Regards,



~Apple Huang

People's Vehicle Recovery Service
Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1 #01-60 Singapore 408717

Main +65 6743 3246 | peoplevehicle@gmail.com | https:/ /www.peoplesvehiclesroup.com

On Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 2:38 PM <venessa.chan@fwd.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Apple,

Please note our vehicle no. is SLS6455P.

We refer to your email dated on 04.09.2019 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SKH6691T.
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

ool o o

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of vour
client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you,

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-

mail to motorclaims.sg/@ fwd.com.
Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWID Singapore Pte. L.



+ & Temasek Boulevard, #18-0) Suntec Fower Four, Singapore 038986
E o venessachana fwd.com

et 1~ A8

W www Bvd com sg

w Enjoy cashlew modical outpatisnt clalm 5T o

Haved Seaincee pansi 2mecs and wurldve e ermer gency R
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From: Peaple's Vehicle Group [mailto:peoplevehicle@gmail.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: YOUR REF: SLS6544P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKHB691T

Dear Team,

Kindly let us have the 10 surveyor company name list for us to select for survey under direct settlement or
contact us if the above cannot be arranged.

Thank you.

Regards,

Apple Huang

People's Vehicle Recovery Service
Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1 #01-60 Singapore 408717

Main +65 6743 3246 | peoplevehicle@gmail.com | https://www.peoplesvehiclegroup.com

This -mad may contiin confidential and privieged information, If you are not the intended reciplent, pleass notify the sender immediately and destroy this -mail
Any unauthorised copying, dischasure o distribution of materal in this e-mall is strictly forbidden The sander cannot guarantes that tis communicabon i secune
free of viruses. interceptions or imterfarence. The sandar does not accept liability for &ny emors of omissions.



ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should
not use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have
NOT been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Denise Taz sl.KKAutn]

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:20 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc Admin-D (LKKAuto); venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A; assignments;
motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; CS A Team

Subject: RE: [FWD]: YOUR REF: 5LS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE:

SKH6691T CLAIM REF: 1201900026164

Hi Denise,

Kindly advise TP to email their request to motorclaims.sg@fwd.com.

Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 11:12 AM

To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Venessa Chan - SGUser; Admin A; assignments; Motor Claims 5G - 5G Common; CS A Team
Subject: RE: [FWD]: YOUR REF: S5L56455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKH6691T CLAIM REF:
1201900026164

Dear Josey,
Please be inform we have advise accordingly to the workshop.
They would like purchase the report from us.

Please advise if we can re-direct the report to them,

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall. sur@|kkauto.com | fax 6255-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uikl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: josey.loh@fwd.com |mgiim:|gg y.loh@fwd.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 5:55 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;

assignments <assi kkauto.com>

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkaut >

1



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 9:34 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: ACCIDNET INVOLVING JPT 5831 & YOUR INSURE SJR 9536Z ON 18/09/20 ***

LKK REF: CC4/AXA16018689/Kza3q2 // AXA REF: TP / C0402054

Only found thissss...

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408037)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April, 2019 2:46 PM

To: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDNET INVOLVING JPT 5831 & YOUR INSURE SIR 95362 ON 18/09/20 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA16018689/Kza3q2 // AXA REF: TP / CO402054

Dear Cynthia,
We refer to the above matter.

As spoken, M/s Heng Lai Huat Motor Workshop had reimbursed to your good office the survey report fee -
§374.50.

We will submit our independent report to them.

Thank vou,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDNET INVOLVING JPT 5831 & YOUR INSURE SIR 9536Z ON 18/09/20 *** LKK REF:
CCA/AXA16018689/Kza3q2 // AXA REF: TP / C0A02054

Dear Mei Ewan,

Please note that both the LOA and Tax invoice were indicated “Hang Lai Huat Motor Workshop” hence we supposed
to send the cheque to “Heng Lai Huat Motor Workshop” instead of to Ryan Soh, 160 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming
Autocity # 06-01 Singapore 575722.



Denise Ta! [LI{KAutn!

To: josey.loh@fwd.com
Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto); venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A; assignments; Cc; C5 A Team
Subject: RE: [FWD]: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE:

SKHE691T CLAIM REF: 1201900026164

Dear losey,
Please be inform we have check with the repairer that we will re-direct this case to them.
They will purchase the independent report from us.

Therefore no billing, will be bill to your end.

Best Ragards,

Denise Tay | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; sur@lkkasutg.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Libi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(a08933)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com [mallto:josey.loh@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 5:55 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=; venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A <admin-a@Ik 0.Com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; CS A Team <cs-3 lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKHB691T CLAIM REF:

1201900026164

Hi LEK team,

We have repudiated all liabilities.

Kindly advise TP to re-direct the claim to our insured for handling.
Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.c

Sant: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|k .com>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Mator Claims 5G - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; losey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser <josey.loh@fwd.com>;
CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 9:37 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR

Ce: assignments

Subject: [FWD]: YOUR REF: SLS6455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE:

SKHE691T CLAIM REF: 1201900026164

LKK Ref: CS/FWD19015738/Atd3

Hi Denise,

Hope you did not miss this email.

Best Regards
Ollvia lav | Aamin Marfoger

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: §2586-3581 | emal: gividlou@kkauilo com | lox: 4741-4 108 ﬁt %ﬂ

Blk 31, Payo Ui Industrial Pork, Ul Avenue |, #02-25 | 5(408933) l,_I\

From: josey. loh@fwd.com [mailto:josey.loh@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 5:55 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLSE455P | ARRANGING OF SURVEYOR FOR OUR VEHICLE: SKHB691T CLAIM REF:
1201500026164

Hi LKK team,
We have repudiated all liabilities.

Kindly advise TP to re-direct the claim to our insured for handling.
Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

L1272 233

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@I|kkauto.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assipnments@|kkauto.cam>




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Cwner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Cwner |1D- 331G

Vehicle Na SEH&SFIT

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date 10 Sep 2019
Vehicle Majke MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: S300L

Primary Colour Black
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine Mo.: 2724530425054
Chassis No.: WDD2211542A137822
Maximum Power Dutput: 170.0 kW (227 bhp)
Open Market Value: $81.507.00
Cnginal Registration Date 27 Apr 2007

First Registration Date: 27 Apr 2007

Transfer Count:

&
Actual ARF Paid: 369.658.00
p

ARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount £0.00

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2027
COE Category £ - Open Category
COE Perlod{Years): 10

PGP Paid £50.347.00

COE Rebate Amount £38.04400

Total Rebate Amount $38,044.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2019

OK



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
. Pluase raport 'r'-'Tll-_:L'I e chtals of thir Scoiden) W seed uS Me cla T [rheeEn
I Thie Farm must be complatod by e Policyholides anaing the Authorapd ﬂ.l"lﬁ

L Irfprrsbon prosdmd rrusst be a5 truthiful and accurmie . | il Ay welhul missage e Etinin or wilk eicting of matenal facs may allow o mee OMpErnias o
—_——
mpudiate pohicy Nakslity

d

The mium and dc cEptanon of his Form by insasrance ¢ OMDAErHEE | No!an sdreson of pollcy laibilily oF the = oA the meurance ETYRETEE
5 lalse re n be referred to the Police for ine o

& Trew report will b Torsamdes by the imarsts of e GlA Hecords Management Centie ostablmbed by v Canaral ewrmnce Assoosson of Smgapors (GIA) for
archiving ang thal copies ol this repon will for @ fes. be mede svailsiss VEGR EECAhon Oy edarested parioes
. By i

WTOeres hich

dipirant of ik repor 40 T smuren. you Rty comsen io e archeing of e report el the centte and b cops of ks moort b madie pemisbie

Date Of Rapon 0200872019 17:42
Dot OF Aceident J1MA2019 14:30
Exact Localion Of Acciderit CTE (BEFORE BRADDELL EXIT)
CountryState of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKHEBSTT
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registered Ownar LIM MENG WEE
NRIC No S1579331G
Email Address MOTANLIM@EGMAIL COM
Mobide Phone No (LOCAL) +65-9764 1846
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-90275419
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Modal S300L

Exact Purposs for which vehicle was being used al

PRIVATE USE
me of accidan|

Are you "_'|EII"|'1I'11_1 under your own insurance poficy

for repair o your vehicle? NO

It Ne. Please siats aclion 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Nama of insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Covarags COMPREMHENSIVE

Flest Policy NO

Policy Mumbser GAD10T72

Cover Note Number ZTI04r2018 - 26/0472020
Drivar

Name of Drnver LIM CHUI SIEN

NRIC Mo S15TATITF

Date Of Birth V071863

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1071081

Driving Expanience 38 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gendar FEMALF

Maobile Mumbes [LOCAL) +65-00275419
Fax Number

Contact Numiber

EMall Address MOTANLIMEGMAIL COM



' -ﬂddn{sa

F’n-_-t-::rdq

Was driver an emplayes of the Insured's Company
It No, Relabonship of the Onver with the Insured

Vehicla Registration Mumber af Dirivar's Dwn
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acoidan

Waather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foregn vehicle invoived in this accident?

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicla)
involved in the acoident

Was any body injurad |n the Accident?

Was any njured conveyed fo hospital by
embulance”

Was any other mainnal or propery damaged?

| have been apprasched by unknown peErson|s)
soliciiing/offering acciden! ctaims sssistance

Number of Passengars (Including Driver)

Passanger 1

Passanger 2

Details of Police Action

¥Vas the accident reported lo the polica?

Il Yas Please state which Palice Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER)

Was nolice ol intended Prosacution glven?
Il Yas against whom?

Clrcumsiances ol Accident

BLK 2504 COMPASSVALE STREET #15-83
541250

NO

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
YES
NO
YES
NO
3

MAME LEOW SEOW ENG
GEMNDER: FEMALE

NAME: LEOW BUAN ENG
GENDER: FEMALE

YES

HOUGANG NPP

NO

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER

Attachmeri(s)}
Are acoident pholos avalable for attachmen{?

¥YWas thare any viden captured by Car Camem?

Was there any audio recorded?

¥YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Number
vehicle MakeModeliColour
Datalls Of Properies
Vahicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Coontact Numpar

Address

SL38455P

PRIVATE HIRE

LIM HONG WEILERNEST
SBS08055E

93218107

Page J of X1



l‘:. -|||'-||:."E'
Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Viehicle Ragistration Number GYZITEM

Vehicle Make/Model'Colour

Details Of Pr operties

Vehicls Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name ol Driver GOH LIONG FOH
NRIC Passpart Number S2ETa4 28I

Contact Number
Address
Posicode
Insurance Campany Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passengar (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Marmue LEOW SEOW ENG

Approxmmate Age

Injuries Sustain MNECK PAIN
Injured parson m which vahicle SKHEE3TT
Were seal bolls womn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Biidress
Fosicode

Mama LEOW BUAN ENG
Approximate Age

Injunes Sustam NECK FPAIN

Injured person in which vehlicie? SKHBRLTT

Were seal belts warn?

Was this injured conveyed 1o haspital by
ambulance?

Address



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

\

Date of accident: 2l Q{Lf Tirme: lLf'SD tocatiore C1E (%-ﬂfﬁf{ E;fﬂc'{t IleFl _’.

] e
My Vehice &: _CI<H L6177 vehicle B: CLE 6455 = vehidec: G T 23 F 6V r /
SKETCH PLAN =
LR
Tﬁ Egl;'\}' r

]

\ -
\ ;N
.\ TS
' o

f el [ 7

| oy
t—

U

A
|
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
| wae Arwind along 1 € Toward s AVYE Tust
Igg«!'::“(lf dhe g{fﬂ 4o JEVQ-IE;“ fcm(! ey LUt L
Avadfic covgethion and | Wad o sluw down dala
cdnp !-.;"hmm‘f yohiele complaty [y Stoec, | lunk int
1] F P04 U;_.[‘{l AR T f"r{ fﬁl.l-..'- H'El-!l_'.{ll{’ 14 ‘:’.ﬂﬁf

‘chipped Wic whicle e hind pe. A Loy cocandl
loter " | heard a [hud Bang and my vehicle
ey b Lorward. | alaWJl Foew lny cas
Yand realised Jhadt weliiclf € wad ¢o'[lidsd 1nty

s B and Wehicle & had collided sitn

Ml.,f ve hicle .

Vel R: L Hong ey, Evnaf /T d%5 o LV E
Vil e Goh Leedp Foli 7Stk 1¢>b1

™ Claim ODYTP at Ah Lim Motor Claim OR[TP at other workshop ) [] Reparting Only
Remarks: Please forward a copy of my efile sccident

My workshop

Emall adelress ¢

& myself
Email address

Note : Please take note that your Insurer have 14 clays timeframe far you to submit own damage claim undar
yed own polley, Kindly check with your own insurer for more infarmatien.

DECLARATION
1o deciare the loregoing particylen se Iy rEspect
r
C.n—._...—-'
Policyradsor s Signatuse Divwr's Sigmaturs Reanriorg Centre Parfonners Sigrazure
Ciate & Tomsg I rvwtr 16 et 1ma policyoice) | Hare

Date & Tone WRICAAN P

Pogs 4 of 33



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 MWmmmﬂm-:ﬁmnwuphmmpm:m

r TH&Fummuhn Lied o iied Drlwe

3. mformation provided must be 2 truthiul and accurate as pogyible. Any wiliul misresrelentation or withheddng of matarisl
mumalmmmmmhmm

4. The issue and scceptance of thi Fprm by meurance companies s ot an admiztion of palicy linbility an the part of ths imrance
ampanmes.

=Li g VI T [Fi=ip

6. Th:rnmuﬂhrmmwuuhwm ol the GIA Recards Management Cantra sstablishen by the Geneval Inssrance
lmﬂmnlmmlmrwmmﬂmnmnﬂmm willl for & lew be made svaiiahle ypon applicatzan by
interested harties.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o tre inBurers, you hereby consent 1o the srchiving of this report a1 the centre and o coples of
the repart being made svsliahie af; 1

& Content under the Peranal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
Funderstind, acknowbedge, agres and caneant that:

(&} My Imsurer, my workshop and mlmmlmhwhnulﬂmwu'M'] Inay/are permitted to colledt, use,
discinae andfor process my mduurmwulmmmﬂnmoqmm[hm]mnwmmwm
provided by me or possessed by my insurer MMMWIMWHW and teanater such
Persanal Information to all imicres(s] wio have inssred wehiclo(s] involved in this sccidant |all Inuirerfy) seho have masirad
vehiclea] Invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers®], the (nsurers’ lawyern/law fifma, the
Manatary Auihorry of Singapare and any releviint gover nment sgency/sutherity tsuch a5 the police), tor tho purpose(s)
of

(il procesming, handiing and/or desling with my claims bncluding the sestbement of tha claims and any neCETsary
Inye=stigations relating to the claims;

(il imvestigating the actident and/ar my chaims:
IFi} carrying out and/or dasling with my mstrucoons ee responding 1o any enguiries by me,

(1w] ncdrministesing rmy cinims [Inchuding the mailing ol correspardence. SEEMBNL, imeuis, reports or NETCEs 1 me,
whbmmuu}nmuumrmfmuinpnmim Aoyt me 1o kring shout delhery of the sams s well 23 o0 the
enturnal cover ef ervelopes/mail packages), and/Sor

V) complying with applicable liw in saministering, processing. handbing and/or dealing with my clabem [callectvely tha
“Purposes”)
(6]l Iresairer{c) wha have insured vehicie(s] involved In thil sccident and the insuresy’ sy s Law firrm, mosp/are perminted
1o eollery, use, dhachoas and/ar orocess my Partonal infarmenon for ane or more of the sbove Purposes: and

fel  my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any af the Insurers and/oe GIA to thelr third party service praviders or
Agznts{including thel Liwyers/lsw firms), which ray be sited cutside of Singapore. Tor ohe or mote of the shove Purposes

{d] oy Persanal mformation will aho be collected and used to compile clslms history Tor the purposs of fraud orection,
Investigation and management In present and afl future ciaims.

{e)  the mformation so collected under (d) sbove mey be shared | disgipsed:

) to all inssrers and/or sy other third parties that essist in evaiuating, investigating, coritralling or maneg ng fraud,
regulatoss, law enforcement and government ugencies s rrEasanably tequired tar the purposes ssted, or

i} foe comaplying with resuirements undar any reguiEnom, Wws or court ordery

Policynolders Signature Dwiver's Sigrusture Renorting Cantre Persannalt Spnatuse
Date & Tirme {IF driver in not the policyholde] N
Oate & Time: NRIC/TEN M

Page 8 ol 33



Sketch Plan Pg_ 3

Ta Whom It May Concemn,

Accident involving my vehicle no. Eﬁ @ 7 on _S’_HMUJHI with

@ <oy 5&5’7" [other vehicle no)
@ Gr 2776 mM

| m"’? wea NricNo. S/87933/ &

Cwner of vehicle no, é&ﬁ é5?£ 2 am aware of the accident of my vehicls gn

3177 / (Date) while car was driven by £/ CHL S e
NticNo. SISBBFF | hereby, autharise him / her to make the report.
| .

o

Name 1M MENG WEE

Date: 'y{ ‘T{Lﬁ'

slong ___

Ty e s e i e i el
- SESR T Pkt
-~ -
Tofilin if there is 3 00 claig”~
# f -
| am sware of t_l:u: circumstances and agresable to claim my own insurance for the {

above anglfdé:l‘;.

X / ;,f'f >
(/ MNams 5 ’_,;" /

Data:

Page 8 of 33



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

Sketch Pian Pg, 4

# Gt
A\ redefining /insurance & Myt
[ ——

Certificate of Insurance waa

e T T e L e p—
etz

Skt webmen e bary e s, 1338

Pollcy detalls

Plrbabier naen LIF] ARG VR Lariibmls resbe SAREET 0L

o menrEe CRERS m ey i CETECELAN I F
i e Eaanmia gy s IT IR S084
HED vy A

SEET ERmmmee— e 47T

Parsows or clanses of parsons sntllbad to drive®
8] Tra Pheyduton)
e T Ll —

Fnam Bl Sa te “.Wh—-l‘m K“Ht“.“"_”.ﬂl“"
PR A e Smoeasiig by wsttet o @ Diur] of g or b oeeann of iy - L] i friaery heivimg e AT Ve

Limitation as to use*

Lo mrwy o BN SRR 3T IARYLIY e i ] [ PR ® Susenss

R T L — VIEIE. DAL W RStk Iy L AL W, o ST O ol 7T (P ey o preen e
S vy B a1 Sty A PO iy DAY e MR i SIS IS B S0 I FASESE L1, wuthi T S e, 0 A TR, 18 I 5 G5,
lq“ﬂ“#hﬁ_hm““ﬁmmnﬂh“-ﬁqlm“m

=5 By Richuasy | il g s ] i, Chapier RN B0 e TN o 1o Bena e Sin 190Y
Flatinlal, &'y o b o EwARY b el EadSagn

CECEER ‘wnigrEmn Lsrewn MY Sy

T EESOC ket Thusg BNT SEISAAAEAN Diee

BRI O00 i1 undy WUTE BAR Dwivwen Thin miuh im0 L3 S0 1 iy e glevm AL Fiemim
R

Additiaal claunes & andorsements Lo your policy
Wi

LT MY CANy 118 B pokiy b e lch i Carirfieam TRIIEY & sl i1 S i T Seeniian gl o bt ATt L sy Mol ana
Comiprdsiaalion] At [ThRme: N wrd Pur i of e M Danamer) dgt 1387 sy

AXA Insurance Pe Lid

a

SulmESEH St Aeere

Impurtant nots
h—-"H-H--.'lﬁ*"'—_ﬂ“-“nﬂh‘__“ v Conle o

“*“-'mlhm“h”--_w R wl® S aeien & e aiTemmy sEm e R VeleEh | S
Party Baug 59 Covaraaien io Gap RS

hlﬂ-_“l-n-lﬂﬂ—n--ﬂl-—l--_—ﬂlﬂm--u_ﬂliﬁ- = -
TR e

AN e P | | L PTRTERL ) Ll
B Erariion vy W30, A Tewe

Clesimrmr Coewew, WL

g T 1)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 6

To Ouner ot vice tumnoer.___ S £H 6 61 T
Tha | mmuwuu-wmm_ﬁmmmmnmnm,

P fick P8 appicabile bow # you fiad beon Bvined an any of he following:

{ ‘mu!udhmmwwmmmhmwmummmwwmm,tm
' a Fourreen {14 days clause whereby the ciam musl be made within It mtipuimied tirselrarme from e day
ol oocurmence.

LI mmbmmmhrhmmmmmmmmumhmw

{ ) *rnummmwummmmmmummmm@ummw
Hum |o this ancident

i} mmmmummmmutmmwammmn-ﬂm-mm
RN ERceDt i inden i from oversess

i ) m&rumwwahmmdmwmmamnﬁmm
Mﬂmmum“hm.mﬂlhdm,mmmdw
|m“ﬁ'MMﬂﬁlﬂhmm¢lem

[0 Thum-mmrnrmhmm-mmwh T arstrmatind
armval lirme dos nal Include the reoeir peron

1 Youwil ba driving the vehica oul dessie baing adviped by tha werkanap mechonie! parmonmst [ (e venichs
miay nel be road werthy

{1 Fummmmmﬁ}mmnmmmwlmwmm FoUl insur st ey will
utie onify odiginal pans in repsr vour vehise

Lt} "‘ouhﬂhmaﬂﬁuﬂwmwmeurmnﬁz]mmwgmwnn
warkmarship relnied o the acodant.

| | Forvehices Hanﬂmmm-w.mmmMWI—miuummﬂ
wilh your local dislributne on any effec 1o your veamanty prior 1 making s Own Demags dlaim
{ ) Othar

and by

&

Namd and signatiire of policyholder suthorized driver® and company stamp (where saoplicable)

'lulnr'nﬂdmmMhmmmnwﬂwmmkqurmfmnmmmmmldu
permifiel drivery whn are permitied % anve The msured Yersde

Fage 3ol 13
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Accident Photo




Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF LiNGAPORE AECORDSE MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Patfiws Chsvy 03800 Sgapory D4BEA0
Tl |02 §234 DOIE  Paw |W5) €234 003D
————— Omaeling Peuurt . ety ta fridgy, 0900 - 1700
SETORTT s ETTLE KT ELN N S LONANG | BST R S MSSIETTIS

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submiithe completed Addendum farmta thesame Authorised Reparting Cantre
with whom you submitted the Original Report

ADDENDUM
(a) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Crignal Repart Mo Hﬁ”‘ 71 é y}'l’ Vahicle Registration Ne: C£ "f ‘ ¢ ? 4 r

M A TTHE S chanwn s FENIT] Lt m"ff Mﬂnlmmrﬂnmonm- £ (2% Z 2 ER / ?"

[*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Cwner| {':-P'leasgdtlmm approprizte

Address Singapore )
Contact (Tel) Mobile No

Ematl Address

Date of Accident - if‘)( ff hf? Time of Accident - (s °
Place of Accident - CTE( *?41"’?. Bradotett Eeiy )

Insurance Company: A v Aﬂ

(8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION f AMENDMENTS:

| hiwve made 3 repart on the above mentioned sccident and wald ke tainclude additions! Information or
mike the following amendments

ratade —{a nw Peo> lLese
ﬁ{f-—-’fé.

-

"

Policyhoider f Driver's ture feporting Centre

o 3 q’fc, :::E;mnn-

Drate

Page 25 of 3



Addendum Sheet Pg. 2

PORE
2:’:.?& FORCE “nmmglml

Police Station Of Origin 1ald
Repan Mo, TAO190S02/2197

357 Hougang Avenus 7 #01-805
SINGAPORE 530357
Tal No: 1800-2869989
REFDH:OF.A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Data/Time Report Made Vide Raport No Statfion Diary Mo
02/08/2019 20:54 B0
Nama of Informant: Address:
LIM CHUI SIEN APT BLK 2504 COMPASSVALE STREET #15-23
SINGAPORE 541250
1D Type / 1D No. Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S157873TF Homea/COffice: Mohile: 30276418
Nationality: Emall
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex; Age: | Dale of Bith: | Type of informant:
Female | 58 ] Dirivear
Race: Language Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Oecupation: Driving Licence Information
Housawife Class: 3 Diate of Expiry
Ganeral information of the Accident S = oA
Type of Injury Dirink | DatafTime of Type of Location:
Anekiant Others Erﬂh! ;:udm ! Straight Road
| JOR/2019 1430
Location:
Along Road 1
CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY
| CTE before braddell exit lane
Weathar: Road Surface: Road Spead Limit
Clasr Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Mot Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehickes - Head To Rear ambutance:
Mo
.|_m_d' '. & of Vahicl glmoled ==+ - . i=de] i Vi e
VehideNo'[Type  ~ |Make  [Model |GColor | Condiion|Noof Passenger
GY2378M | Lomy 0
SKHEEIT | Car Slightly | 2
SLS8455P | Car - ]

P 30 o8 13



Addendum Sheet Pg. 3

E
PULICE PORCE LTt T

Tr2O1G0R0221G7
Police Station Of Origin: e
Hougang NPP Fppent o TrR01SOS002167
357 Hougang Avenue 7 #01-805
SINGAPORE 530357 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1BO0-2BEEE8S

Name | GOH LEONG FOH TID Ne. 526794281
Relaled Vehicke | GY2376M (Lomy) Contact No.| NI
HospilaliClinic | NIL Class of Class: NIl

T Date of Expiry: MIL

50500315

Refated Vehicle | SKHBBE1T (Car) Contact No. | 97832109
HospitalClime | RAFFLES HOSPITAL Class of | Class: Nil.

Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL

Lleanoe &

Expiry Date
Date Trestment | 31/08/2019 Daie Discharge | 31/08/2019
No_of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degres of inury | Shight
Drivel RSN S VD JIRT - | S S L -
Name LIM CHUI SIEN D Ne S157BT3TF
Related Vehicle | SKHEE91T (Car) Contacl No.| BORTS5419
HospitaliClinic | NIL Class of Class: 3

Driving Date of Expiry: MIL

Licanca &

Espiry Date
Dale Treatmant | NiL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degres of injury | NIL

Page 37 of T3



Addendum Sheet Pg. 4

o PORCE LT

TROISEOIF G
Palice Statlon Of Origin: Jald
Hougang NPP Report Mo TI0100802/3107
357 Hougang Avenue 7 #01-805
SINGAPORE 530357 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Tel No: 1800-28860898

R = - =T —
Name LEOW BUAN ENG 10 Me 505807341
Reialed Vehicle | SKHBBETT (Car) Contact No_| 88837372
Hospitad/Clinie RAFFLES HOSPITAL Class of Class: NiL
Driving Chate of Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
Expiry Date
Cate Trestment | 31/08/2018 Dale Discharge | 31/08/2018
Mo of Days gmnied Medical Laave | D5 Degres of Injury | Shight
Lw 1‘ it s 1__2—_;1:__.‘__—__ ¥ r : F
Mame | LIM HONG WEI, ERMEST ID Mo, rsaﬁuuussE
Refated Vehicle | SLSB455F (Car) thnm.' 93218107
HospitaliClinic | NIL [Clazsof | Class NIL
| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licance &
! | Expiry Date
| Date Treatment | NIL Date Cischarge | NIL :
Mo of Cays granted Medical Leave | NIL Dagras af Injury | NIL |
Brief Detalls.

iwudrivhguhnnCTEMﬁl#?EhwwMﬂiTMmﬁwthMh&rn
passengers. Jus! bafore the axil to Braddell road, there was traffic congestion and | had 1o slew down to 8
stop. When my vehicle came to a stop, | look inko my resr view mirrer &nd saw the car behind me
SLSHEEP{WHJWM.AM:MW.Ihurahdhwulﬂmvwhrmmm.laﬁuhmd
frmn'rywum!mlmmwmwmm“wm::ﬂﬂdm!mmﬁ-mfmBmmthewm
collide nto mine like & chan collision,

| exchanged particulars and took some photos. | ieft shorly. | do not have any in vehicle camara. Shertly

ster, my aunt and mother complained of pain. | brought them to Raffies Hospital and they were given 5
days of MC vide MC number GOSE19025537 and GO5S818026538

Page 12 of X3



Police Station Of Origin:
Hougang NPP

357 Houpgang Avenua T #01-B08
SINGAPORE 530357

Tel No: 1800-2B80559

Skatch Plan

Addendum Sheet Pg. 5

TROS0ET

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Infarmant is not able 1o provide skeich plan

IWDRTJNHT- Flease attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this meport. |f you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 66474885 stating the report numbar es reference.

Report Na. TRO1800022197

E-lwnmm'e Of Officer Recording The FSignature Of info
]

St 2 MUHAMMAD IZZUWAN 81N |

a = )

Signature Of rnmpmtm/ - DiaterTime:; ¥
Not applicable g 0210972015 20.54
Dfficer In Charge Of Case Classification Of Crse:
TP ! AEIT J

581 2 YED GEAK ENG CECILIA

Contact No.. 65475404

—_— o kel

Authenticalipn Stamp— 31 08
Ll ] A R |

P

|
-
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PEOPLE'S VEHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE "

BLK 3023-A UBI ROAD 1 W01-80 SINGAPORE 408717

Ted No. - 67433246/ 67438552 Fax No. : 67430013
E-Mail - peoplevehicledigmail.com

Tax Reg. No. : MBOOO1885E Buss. Reg. No. - 31800200X

FWD INSUANCE PTE LTD Estimate : ES19025
Date - 0500/2019
Vehicle Num. - SKH 0681 T

Atiminton : MoteF Gl Dsrtimant Maka/Mode! : MERCEDES BENZ S350

m;

Accident Date - 37082019
Cladrm No. - TT 355-19
Refarence * SLS 8485 P
Policy No. : AXA GAD10TT2

SN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
2k¥S
" NETTITEMS : | | 2,
2 1 BOOTLID MOULDING ™ 248.00
b § ] INNER LOCK 28500 -
4 1 RUBBER 28500 -
5t BOOTUD 7 G-TRONIC EMBLEM A 98.00
r BOOTLID S360 [ e 3800
2 1) TAL L s TR ik 50800  14sase—Y

o 1 BUMPER REAR ~ " | 1,860.00

0. 1 BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR  Tad X 868.00

" 2 BUMPER SIDE RETAINER REAR 54.00 128.00

12 1 END PANEL REAR '~ - 405,00

12 4 SENSOR - = 220.00 88000

14 2 SHOCK ASBORBER REAR i\»—\fl 197000  7,940.00

Nett Total 5§ - e 17,576.00

10.00% Discount S8 - /3%53 1,757.00

13 E.’.‘IE'?Q:
15,818.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
.1 NUMBER PLATE AND BASEREAR ./, , | 50.00
Specisl Nett Total 58 - _ Su 50.00

%

N
< \Q
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be

PEOPLE'S VEHICLE RECOVERY SERVICE

BLK 3023-A UBI ROAD 1 #01-80 SINGAPORE 408717

Tel No. : 67433248/ 67438682 Fax No. : 67430013
E-Mail : peoplevehicle@gmail com

Tax Reg. No. : MBOOO1B95E Buss. Reg No. : 31800200X

- i

FWD INSUANCE PTE LTD Estimate : ES19025

Dale : 08108/2018
Vishicks Num, : SKH B80T
MakeModal : MERCEDES BENZ 5350

Chassia/Eng#

Accident Date : 31082018
Clalm No. : TT 155-10
Reference : S5LS 8455 F
Folicy No. : AXA GACTOTTZ

Attention - Motor Claim Dopartrmant

SN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount S§
LABOUR - e 4
REMOVE & REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS 180000 ¢
SPRAY PAINTING ACCIDENT EFFECT PARTS 120000
REMOVE AND REFLX UNDERCARRIAGE REAR 2eso0= 100
COMPUTERRZED WHEEL ALUIGHTMENT 1eeo— 8O
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING OPERATION
UNDERCOAT e LD
LABOUR FOR DIAGNOSTIC AND CALITRATION HEIGHT LEVEL mgb
Labowir Total 3§ : f-'-w 184000

SingDaiiars | Minetsen Thousand Seven Hundred Eight & Cents Forty Cnly

E &0E Total S8 ; 18, 708.40
}ﬁ R T m—]
J"L" ¥ *I-.]i'la
for PEOPLE'S VEMICLE RECOVERY SERVICE fj
IR ChE e A ATOIe MO SIGTUE Felete l"}t*‘ m}_ .
DEPE .
4

Ll 1561370
L/ ¢: (|2<k



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o S . R
| Case | Nogified Est Subrmitted | Adj Asmgraed | Adj Rpt | Adj Subimutted Ins Auth’ed Status
|02 5002029 | !;:’ M gg12.500.00 5$12.500.00 b fox Seey
e B | _ea agy s | D I varm vox | _ Cancel Casn |

Claim Detalls

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

- | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: |Um Hong Wel Erest, [1D: SBS08055E

o . LIM MENG WEE, 1D: 515793316 :
il b | | NGNS 400 5 |
Mo 'R'E_ISE“IIT Dste of Loks: ]Tlﬂmm and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

. Policy/Cawar | PNCV2019-00000610 (Comprehensive)
puType. [T9/: 1201900025104 Note No.: | Coverage: 01/06/2015 - 31/05/2020
Vahicie Reg Paiicy No. |
;[h‘uuud‘]-_ S5L56455PF [Claimant) |ml 77z

Repairer.  People's Vehicle Recovery Service (HQ) Bik 30234 Ubi Ad 1, 901-50, 408717 Ubi - Tel: 67433245
m‘:’_‘:‘f FWD Singapore Pre. Ld. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 . [Mandied by Josey Loh] |
|Adjuster: | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256-1561 . [Mondied by ADRLAN LING) .. [Final Rpt due 16/09/2019] |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - wiew Al | Compose Case wait ||
There are no mal for this case.

View Al | Search Tasks | Cremte New Task | compiete ||
Due Date  Priarity Type  Task Group Subiject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/11/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKH6691T (1201900026164)
[SLSB455P]
v
LIM MENG WEE
Aug 31 2019 2:00PM
[Lim Hong Wei Ernest]
People's Vehicle Recovery Service

Page 1 of 2

upived Docurnans |  Upiced Pratos | Campase New Letisr | View [ in Browser| v ]
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreq no 1ses071s8r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4089833
Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/FWD18015738/ATD3E2

Date: 18/11/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte Lid  Policy No: PNCV2019-00000810
Eﬁ;‘;“;u . SKHEBUIT insured Vehicle No : SLS8455P
Date of Loss! 31/0872019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201800028164
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKHEEI1T
Make & Model MERCEDES-BENZ S300L, 3.0 (A) Engine No: 27294830625054
Req. Date: 27/04/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: WDD2211642A137822
Colour: Black Odometer 203338 km
Engine Capacity: 2997 cc
Market Value/Mew Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Valua/New Car Price

ION OF VEHI AT THE TIME OF
General Condition; Steering (Servicaabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Sefviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 255/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size 255/45 R18
Frant Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Lefi Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm

The above values mpresenf the mmaning fyre treads depth

COST OF CLAIMS — _Repairers  Adjuster's Differonce  Diff %
Parts 15,868 .40 13,803.70 1,964 70 12.38
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,840.00 1.720.00 2,120.00 55.21
Faintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 19,708.40 15,623.T0 4,084.70 20.73
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 12,500.00
(5%) 19,708 40 12,500.00 720840 3658
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1.379.58 B75.00 504 .59 36.58
Nett Amount (S§) 21,087.99 13,375.00 7.712.99 36.58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 04/09/2019
Date Inspecied: 10/09/2018 Inspected Al People's Vehicle Recovery Service
(HQ)
Blk 3023A Ubi Rd 1, #01-80
Singapore 408717
Eslimated Peariod of Repair 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
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NOTE: Thia report represenis our findings at the Nme and place of inspection sfafed hersin Such ingpectian has been carmed auf fo fhe best of our
kncwiadpe and abiity bul any other llabiily under arty oifier cicumatances (s harably exprossly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS -
Reference

!Fart Source: MRM-5G ‘Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised 19 Nov 2018)

| Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ S300L 3.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKHEE31T)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the pnnt code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimale page

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astlarisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Pariculars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BOOTLID Dented 3.250.00FN *2.845.00FN
2 1 *BOOTLID MOULDING Not Necassary 24500FN “FN
3 1 *BOOTLID INNER LOCK Damaged 385.00FN *385.00 FN
4 1 *BOOTLID RUBBER MNecessary 2B500FN  *2B500FN
5 1 *BOOTLID 7 G-TRONIC EMBLEM Necessary 98.00FN  88.00FN
6 1 *BOOTLID LOGO EMBLEM Necessary 48 00FN *48.00 FN
i 1 *BOOTLID 5350 EMBLEM Necessary B8.00FN *88.00 FN
B 1 “TAIL LAMP /s Cut 1,196 00 FN *588.00 FN
g 1 *BUMPER REAR Deformead 1,850.00FM *1.850.00FN
10 1 *BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR Bent B88.00FN *688.00 FN
11 2 *BUMPER SIDE RETAINER REAR Necessary 128.00FN *128.00FN
12 1 *END PANEL REAR Repair 465 00FN *FN
13 1 'H.FE:}ERSE SENSOR Damaged (2Pcs Only) B0.0OFN  *440.00FN

[

14 2 *SHOCK ABSORBER REAR Damaged 7.940.00FN *7.940.00FN
15 1 *NUMBER PLATE AND BASE REAR Cracked 50.00FS *50.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=Spchai N=NetiltemDsc
Sub Total (S§) 17,626.00 15,443.00
- Nett Item Discount on N ltems 10.00/10.00% (S8)  1.757.60 1.539.30

Total Parts (S5) 15,868.40  13,903.70

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous toms selocted.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items

1 REMOVE & REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS New 1,800.00 600.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING ACCIDENT EFFECT PARTS New 1,200.00 &00.00
3 REMOVE AND REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE REAR Mew 280.00 200.00
4 COMPUTERIZED WHEEL ALIGHTMENT Nemw 100.00 B0.00
5 CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING OPERATION MNew £80.00 30.00
B UNDERCOAT Mew 120.00 60.00
7 LABOUR FOR DIAGNOSTIC AND CALITRATION HEIGHT MNew 280.00 150.00

LEVEL
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,840.00 1,720.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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